
State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

April 14, 2015 

CAPITAL C IRCLE OFFICI<: CE T ER • 2540 S IIUMi\RI) OAK B OULf.VAIW 

TALI.AIIA EE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Suzanne M. Ollila, Economic Analyst, Division of Economics ,J Jf {.), 
Docket No. 150 l 03 

Please place in the Docket file the attached email wherein Tampa Electric Company waives the 

60-day suspension date until the June 18, 2015 Agenda Conference. 
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Sue Ollila 

From: Elisabeth Draper 

Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, April 14, 2015 9:32 AM 

Sue Oll ila 
Subject: FW: URD filing 

-----Original Message-----
From: Jeff Wahlen [mailto:jwahlen@ausley.com) 

Sent: Tuesday, Aprill4, 2015 9:31AM 

To: Elisabeth Draper; Jim Beasley 

Cc: Benton Barbara; Sti les Billy; Ashley M. Daniels; Pat Pottle; TECO Regulatory 

Subject: RE: URD filing 

Elisabeth, 

Tampa Electric is good with waiving the file and suspend clock to enable the URD filings to be taken up at the 

Commission's June 18 Agenda Conference. Thanks. 

Jeff Wahlen 

-----0 rigi na I Message-----
From: Elisabeth Draper [mailto:EDraper@PSC.STATE.FL.US) 

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2015 8:53 AM 

To: Jim Beasley 

Cc: Benton Barbara; Stiles Billy; Jeff Wahlen; Ashley M. Daniels; Pat Pottle; TECO Regulatory 

Subject: RE: URD filing 

Jim, I just got word that the Agenda got moved from June 2 to June 18. Could you please resend the email waiving until 

June 18? 

Thanks 

Elisabeth 

-----Original Message-----
From: Jim Beasley [mailto:jbeasley@ausley.com] 

Sent: Monday, April13, 2015 4:44PM 

To: Elisabeth Draper 
Cc: Benton Barbara; Stiles Billy; Jeff Wah len; Ash ley M. Daniels; Pat Pottle; TECO Regulatory 

Subject: URD filing 

Elisabeth, 

Tampa Electric is good with waiving the file and suspend clock to enable the URD filings to be taken up at the 

Commission's June 2 Agenda Conference. Thanks. 

Jim 
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Sent from my iPad 
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